

Саненко Дмитрий

MIDDLE QA ENGINEER, 40 000 ГРН.

🔄 23 июня
2022

📍 Город: [Черкассы](#)



Возраст: 32 года

Режим работы: полный рабочий день, удаленная работа

Категории: IT, WEB специалисты

✓ Состою в браке ✓ Есть дети ✓ Готов к командировкам

[Войдите](#) или [зарегистрируйтесь](#) на сайте как работодатель, чтобы видеть контактную информацию.

Описание

Professional summary

Manual QA Engineer nearly 3 years of experience in the field of software testing. Good at QA methodologies and different tools. Has experience in web and mobile testing and understands the project life-cycle and QA processes. A person of high attentiveness and sociability who has team working skills. A very responsible and punctual employee.

My strengths: Attentiveness, Perseverance, Stress resistance. It helps me get out of difficult situations.

Education

Cherkasy Commercial College. Food production.

Diploma

QATestLab

Andersen Lab

Language

Ukrainian -Native

Russian - Native

English – Intermediate

Industries

Enterprise, EdTech

Technologies and tools

- Jira, TestRail, Trello
- SoapUI, Postman, Swagger
- Kibana
- Chrome DevTools
- Windows, Git, Git Bash
- DataGrip
- XMind

PROJECTS

Cohere.Live Duration: 09.2019 – 09.2020

The Cohere.live application is a learning platform that has different types of functionalities for each of the existing roles. Services on Cohere are called Contributions. Cohere automatically keeps bookkeeping up to date. The web application has some goals: Create & Launch Services, Invite Clients & Earn Revenue, Deliver Transformative Services.

Team

8 specialists

Position

Manual QA Engineer

Responsibilities

- Requirements clarification, definition and analysis
- Test process planning (test strategy and test plan preparation, estimation and prioritization)
- Reviewing, editing, adding and improving test cases
- Functional testing • Non-functional testing
- GUI testing
- Regression testing
- API testing
- Bug reporting and defects validation
- Test summary reporting (weekly, monthly reports)
- Cooperation with development teams for better issues solving

Technologies and tools

Jira, TestRail, Postman, Swagger, Chrome DevTools

MassCRM Duration: 09.2020 – 09.2021

Development of a corporate portal for the company, which includes: a CRM system, a service for resource managers, a solution for booking and approving vacations, a system for conducting audits. Our team is working on the CRM Marketing system. This is a system developed to work with a client base in order to optimize the business processes of the Marketing Department. The system allows users to create contacts, to import contacts from the file, to easily access to contact data, to use filters and sorts, to export data.

Team

11 specialists

Position

Manual QA Engineer

Responsibilities

- Reviewing, editing, adding and improving test cases
- Functional testing
- Non-functional testing
- GUI testing
- Accessibility testing
- Regression testing
- Bug reporting and defects validation

- API testing
- Test summary reporting (weekly, monthly reports)
- Interaction with developers to discuss the defects and active participation in bugs replication and regression testing

Technologies and tools

- Jira, TestRail, SoapUI, Postman, Swagger, Chrome DevTools

Knowledge-Space Duration: 09.2021 – 06.2022

The KS application is a work platform that has different types of functionalities for each of the existing roles. KS makes it possible to organize the workflow for both large and small companies. This is a universal tool for building charts, business processes, applications. Target the application has several goals: creating and launching services, managing and controlling subordinates, which will significantly increase the smoothness of the workflow and the company's income.

Team

16 specialists

Position

Manual QA Engineer

Responsibilities

- Reviewing, editing, adding and improving test cases
- Functional testing
- Non-functional testing
- GUI testing
- Accessibility testing
- Regression testing
- Bug reporting and defects validation
- API testing
- Test summary reporting (weekly, monthly reports)
- Interaction with developers to discuss the defects and active participation in bugs replication and regression testing

Technologies and tools

- Jira, TestRail, Trello, Swagger, Postman, DataGrip, Chrome DevTools.